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From: . muo b2
Sent: - uescay, May 18, 2004 9:03 AM

To: ' FORSCOM DCSOPS TNG CAT

Subject: FW: MP Detainee Ops Training Guidance Question
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

Forcpi b

Please incorporate into guidance

----- Original Message--—- ' :
From: FLCC/3A-FWD-C3
Sent: m 7:39 AM b é":\ .

To: L7C
Subject: ctainee Ops Training Guidance Question

,ClassiﬂcationP _
Caveats: NO

=<

From: TC

Sent: , 2004 2:11 PM . &éé - l ’

To: LCC/3A-FWD-C3 ‘ ‘

e Hc; FORSCOM DCSOPS TNG CAT
Subject: P Detainee Ops Training Guidance Question

Sir,

46-
- FORSCOM received a list of tasks for MP Detainee Ops training from COést week that has three tasks that
are not contained in the LTG McKiernan white paper. They are:

¢« Escort Procedures within Detainee Operations
~ e Meal Operations within Detainee Camps
«° Non-Lethal Capabilities during Disorder/Disturbances within Detainee Operations

- We have captured all the tasks listed in the LTG McKieman white paper in our training guidance, but wanted to verify
with you if you wanted the 3 additional tasks inciuded as well.

COL-is TDY, and asked that this request for clarification be sent to vou.
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VIR B
| b2

jorscom.army.mil
forcet.army.smil.mil
Comm 404

Classiﬁcation.

Caveats: NONE
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